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HCO002659-0002

Code A
From: A i~ Personal Assistant [{ "Gode A~} @ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 2§'IIGﬁ'é"2005 ‘15 13
To: i Code A i
Subject: RE: Op Rochester
i [coge A
¢ Code A at QAH has found contact details for Consultant J G Millar and will be

forwarding them to you.

Unfortunately I have not been able to find any information for Dr A Cifelli or Dr S A
Ashbal.

Thanks

iCode A'!
————— Original Message-----
From: i Code A dhampshire.pnn.police.uk
[mailto: Code A hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 09 June 2005 10:02
To: Code A iports.nhs.uk

Subject: RE: Op Rochester

The next patlent on our list is Helena SERVICE dob ! CodeC who died at GWMH on
05/06/97.
Nurses at GWMH who we have seen before are P Shaw $ Ring I Dorrington F Shaw

Dr/Consultants that we have seen before
Dr Tandy

And those we havent seen before

Dr S.A. ASHBAL

Dr J.G.MILLAR

Dr J E REES (Believed The Surgery Park Lane Stubbington) And Dr A CIFELLI

Thanks
Roy Stephenson

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.

Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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RE: Op Rochester Page 2 of 3

Thanks

Personal Assistant to Director of HR & Learning
Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust

Code A |

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you are
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this
e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender.”

Subject: RE: Op Rochester

Good morning! Code A

GWMH on 05/06/97.

Nurses at GWMH who we have seen before are
P Shaw

S Ring

I Dorrington

F Shaw

Dr/Consultants that we have seen before
Dr Tandy

And those we havent seen before

Dr S.A. ASHBAL
DrJ.GMILLAR

DrJ E REES (Believed The Surgery Park Lane Stubbington)
And Dr A CIFELLI

Thanks
Roy Stephenson

Code A
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RE: Op Rochester

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary
which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may
be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information

is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk
immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.
Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended
recipient.
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